CORRESPONDENCE
MEETING OF THE METROPOLITAN DISTRICT OF LIMERICK
19™ MAY, 2025

Email dated 1%t May, 2025 from Direct Route Limerick in reply to Notice of Motion from
Members that this Council writes to Direct Route Limerick and Transport Infrastructure Ireland
to request automatic number plate recognition be installed at Limerick toll for adapted vehicles

as it is in place in every other toll in Ireland.



From: Declan Cahill

Sent: Thursday, May 1, 2025 10:43 AM

To: Metro Meeting <metromeeting@limerick.ie>;

Cc: Wilko Braal; Kevin McGrath;

Subject: [EXTERNAL]RE: Resolution - April Meeting of Metropolitan District of Limerick

Caution: This is an external email and may have a suspicious subject or attached content.
Please take care when clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact your IT
Department

Aedin,

Good morning

| read your proposed resolution as attached.

We have ANPR cameras on our business, for a number of years now.

The issue is reading adapted vehicles managed through our systems.

We expect this to be in place in the coming months with planned upgrades to our Tolling
systems.

Declan Cahill
IML | General Manager

DL 2nd Floor Drum Suite | Saltire Court | 20 Castle Terrace | Edinburgh | EH1 2EN
\SOUTE DirectRoute Ltd | Richmond House | Richmond Hill | P61 HD56 | Fermoy |

DirectRoute Ltd | Mainline Toll Plaza | Coonagh | V94 C8W6 | Limerick | |

From: Metro Meeting <metromeeting@limerick.ie>

Sent: Wednesday 30 April 2025 18:28

To: Info(DR) <info@directroute.ie>; Declan Cahill <Declan.Cahill@directroute.ie>
Cc: Metro Meeting <metromeeting@limerick.ie>

Subject: Resolution - April Meeting of Metropolitan District of Limerick

A Chara,

Please see letter attached in relation to Resolution adopted at Meeting of the Metropolitan
District of Limerick held on 22" April, 2025.

Is mise le meas,

Aedin Foley,
Meetings Administrator.

Corporate Services, Governance and Customer Services,
Limerick City and County Council,
Merchant's Quay | Limerick V94 EH90.



